s47F

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Updated brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 18 July 2021 9:56:09 AM
Attachments: Minister Colbeck Program Tokyo as of 18 July 2021.docx
OFFICIAL
. S47F
Hi*®

Please find the updated program attached. A few TBCs but getting there.

Regards

SATF

s22

s22

From: S47F

Sent: Sunday, 18 July 2021 8:51 AM
To: S47F

CC:S47F
Subject: RE: Updated brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

From:s*'F

Sent: Sunday, 18 July 2021 8:44/AM

TO:S47F

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: “Indated brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From.>*'F

Sent: Sunday, 18 July 2021 8:42 AM
To: S47TF

S47F
Cc: S47F
S47F

Subject: Re: Updated brief[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s22
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From:s4'F

Date: Sunday, July 18, 2021 6:08:59
To: S47F

Cc: S47F

S47F

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Updated brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His*’F  —changes received with thanks and noted re revised varsion of schedule to come from
S4TF

s22

From:s4’F
Sent: Saturday, 17 Julv. 2021 2:42 AM

To: S47F
Cc: S47F

SATF
SATF

Subjezt:Updated brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the adaressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the.intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication-is-strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

"Important: This transmission is intended only faittie use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information!If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of tiiiscommunication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify/ the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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